CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, April 16, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disahilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Netification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

11,

12,

13.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limii: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of March 12, 2019
b. Minutes for Special Meeting of March 19, 2019
c. Directors Report for March 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for March 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #726

Discussion/Action: Draft Water Rate Cost of Service Study and Setting of Public Hearing
Review/Approve: Resolution 2019-4: Approval of Guidelines for the Submission and
Tabulation of Protests in Connection with Rate Hearings Conducted to Pursuant to Article X1l
D, Section 6 of the California Constitation

Update: Request for Proposals (RFP) for General Counsel Legal Services
a. Persomnel Committee Meeting to Review Legal Counsel RFP’s (4/18/19)

Review/Approval: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income
(MHI) Survey Proposal Dated March 1, 2019

Resolution 2019-5: Authorize to Award Contract for the Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant
SCADA Project

Resolution 2019-6: Accepting the Railroad Flat Water Treatment Plant Salt Storage Building

Monthly Water Usage Report
a. Water and Rainfall Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 3/18/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 4/26/19 — Director Blood
¢. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 4/17/18

Page | 1




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

d. Annual Required Training (AB1234 and AB1825)

14. Closed Session

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code § 54956.8)
Negotiators: Donna Leatherman
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

15. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting May 14, 2019)

Page | 2



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Mareh 12,2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
JW. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Claudino
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT: Matt Brock, Calaveras Grange
Shaan Brock, Calaveras Grange
Matteo Brock, Calaveras Grange
Scott Ratterman, Calaveras County Water District

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino were present.
Matteo Brock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None
* It was requested to move to agenda item #6.

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of February 12, 2019

b. Directors Report for February 2019

¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for February 2019
Director Overmier inquired about possible reimbursement for storm damage related costs; the Manager
stated that staff is working with the County in response to the disaster declaration and cost recovery. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the Consent Calendar
as mailed. Motion carried 5-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #725: The Directors inquired about a payment for a DMV physical;
the Manager reported that physicals are required to renew District Class A drivers. A motion was made
by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #725 in the amount
of $165,032.79 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

b. 1% Quarter Investment Report (Corrected): A correction on the report was noted at the February
meeting. The staff corrected the report and emailed it to the Board for review. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve the corrected 1% Quarter Investment Report.
Motion carried 5-0.

¢. 2™ Quarter Investment Report: The report was tabled at the February meeting. The previous
report was presented with explanation of previous changes which now shows transfers within the LAIF
account. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the 2
Quarter Budget Report as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



5. DISCUSSION: FROPOSED RATE INCREASE NEXT STEPS:

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier and Blood): An outline for the Ad Hoc meeting
was presented for review and discussion. Director Overmier stated that the Committee is at an impasse
and apologized to the Manager. Director Blood stated that he and Director Overmier had come up with a
proposed rate sheet and a draft report to be presented. Director Blood discussed the need for more details
and descriptions of the capital improvement projects.

b. Request for Special Meeting — March 19, 2019: Director Overmier requested a Special Meeting
for Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at 7:00pm for presentations from the Ad Hoc Committee and District Staff
to review proposed rate structures to be considered for the 2019 Draft Cost of Service Study.

6. REQUEST FROM MATT BROCK: COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECT TO PAINT SAN
ANDREAS WATER TANK: Matt Brock representing the Calaveras Grange gave a presentation to
request the painting of a block ‘C” on the San Andreas water tank which would be a community service
project. The Board discussed several concerns related to legal issues, safety concerns and public support.
The Manager requested that the group submit a scope of work. The District will continue to research for
policies related to similar requests. Mr. Brock would follow up with the Manager.

7. REVIEW/APPROVE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL
SERVICES: A draft Request for Proposals for General Counsel Legal Services was reviewed by District
Staff, Mr. Williams, and the Personne! Committee. The proposal was presented to the Board for
approval. Director Lavaroni commented to the Board regarding cost related to new legal counsel.
Director Blood inguired about long-term strategy considerations during the selection process. The Staff
was directed to post the RFP and will further work with the Personnel Committee in seeking legal
counsel.

8. REVIEW/APPROVE: SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSP) MEDIAN
HOUSEHOLD INCOME (MHI) SURVEY PROPOSAL DATED MARCH 1, 2019: At the February
meeting, the Board requested the Manager to move forward with survey options to determine if the
District qualifies as a disadvantaged community. Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) provided
a proposal for the Board’s review in the amount of $14,740.00 with an additional cost of §3,000 if a door-
to-door survey is needed. The Board discussed the survey criteria necessary to meet the MHI
requirement. The Manager will clarify and follow up with the Board at the April meeting,

9. REPORT: SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA) PROJECT
REPORT: The Manager stated that the RFP for the SCADA Project began advertising on February 28,
2019 and a mandatory pre-bid meeting is on March 14, 2019. Director Blood requested to attend the pre-
bid meeting, The deadline for submitting the proposals are April 9, 2019. The District Engineer and
Staff will review the proposals and schedule interviews if necessary, with the selected vendors.
Recommendations will be made to the Board at the April meeting.

10. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:
a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of February 2019

were presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for February was recorded as 19.31 inches and a total
of 41.32 inches for the season.

b. Bulk Water Report through 12/31/18: The Board reviewed the report.

1. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A report of current and pending projects was provided to the Board for review
and discussion.



b. Board of Directors Workshop — Date TBD: The District’s insurance provider ACWA/JPIA
provides training to all members. A workshop will be scheduled for the Board with updated information
on Board roles and responsibilities. Further information will be provided when available.

12. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO —Meeting Report 1/28/19 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni did not attend.

b. UMRWA ~ Meeting Reminder 4/26/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend.

¢c. CAMRA — Appointment of Representative/Alternate: The District currently does not have a
designated alternate CAMRA member and the Manager recommends appointing a member. Director
Overmier volunteered to attend the next CAMRA meeting on April 17, 2019 and report back to the
Board.

d. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019): A reminder was given to the
Board and the Board Secretary would send an additional email reminder.

13. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code § 54956.8)
Negotiators: Donna Leatherman & Christopher Williams
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

At 8:25pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 8:48pm. No action was
taken.

14. APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE APRIL 9, 2019 BOARD MEETING TO APRIL 16, 2019: A
motion was made by Director Blood, seconded by Director Claudino to approve the rescheduling of the
April 9, 2019 Board Meeting to April 16, 2019. Motion carried 5-0.

15, ADJOURMENT (Next meeting TBD). As there was no further business to come before the
Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT March 19, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Clandino
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Bret Beaudreau, Water System Superintendent
Gary Ghio, Weber, Ghio & Associates, District Engineer

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. PRESENTATION: PROPOSED RATE RECOMMENDATION:

a. Discuss Rate Recommendations and Provide Feedback to Staff: Director Overmier and Director
Blood presented a rate recommendation to the Board for review which included a decrease in the annual
operating budget, two years of capital improvement projects using reserves, and the capital outlay to be
recovered from the rates. The Committee proposal also included the possibility of another rate increase
evaluation after the first two years.

The Manager presented the staff recommendation which included an increase of the annual operating
budget consistent with the past three years and a decrease in the capital improvement projects. Both
proposals recommend the use of reserve funds for capital improvement projects to offset the impacts of
the proposed rates,

Director Blood expressed his concerns of the capital improvement plans to include a more defined
outline. The Staff and Ad Hoc Committee would continue to work on the capital improvement plan to
include more well-defined project descriptions at the next Ad Hoc Committee meeting on April 2, 2019.
The Board discussed the other public concerns including the availability of a rate assistance program,
addressing water loss, and grant funding.

The Board recommended staff to move forward with the staff rate proposal. Staff was further directed to
prepare the 2019 Draft Cost of Service Study for presentation at the April 16, 2019 Board meeting,

4, ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting April 16, 2019): As there was no further business to
come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



% Of Sales

16.06
136
2.12
1.70
7.2
3.i6
5.67

10.98

24.73

23.73

3/29/2019 9:14:31AM
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 12,048,278 Gallons

Amount ($} # Of Accounts
Total Water 1068,029.60 1,897
Total Late Charge 1,380.00 46
Total Adjusiments 701.33 15
Total New Acct Fee 245.00 7
Total Service Call Out 175.00 5
Total Materials 12.00 1
Total Current Charges 110,542.93 1,200
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 10,094.24 155
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 510.24 13
Amount Past Due Qver 60 Days 5,182.38 6
Amount Of Overpavments/Prepayments -23,535.63 351
Total Receivabies 102,794.16 1,828
Total Recelpts On Account 107,116.49 1,671
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,163.94 160
Collection Accounts {Amount Owed) 5,163.94 160
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 4
Average Usage For Active Meters 6,325 1,905
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 56.95 1,897
Usage Groups Gallens # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 24 4,530,830 37.61
40,001-50,000 & 269,844 2.24
30,001-40,000 15 535,300 4.44
20,001-30,000 19 439,474 3.65
10,001-20,000 84 1,133,176 9.41
2,001-10,000 59 528,225 4.38
6,001-8,000 125 871,504 7.23
4,001-6,000 272 1,326,225 11.01
2,001-4,000 621 1,799,212 14.93
1-2,000 603 614,488 5.10
Zero Usage 77 0 0.00
Total Meters 1905 12048278 10000 1000

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
March 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Compilete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 21,010,138 galions
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance{Cal Fire) Ongoing
Construction of salt storage building Pending Completion

Chiorine analyzer preventative maintenance Complete

Warehouse Shop
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pump and motor rebuild install Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis weather permitting Ongoing
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring/power outage Compilete
Transformer replacement, lightning strike (storm damage) Pending
MCV PRV Hydro Woeekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Repair 6" bypass valve Complete
Install rebuilt CRD on 10" turbine control valve Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly chacks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete

Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
W. Saint Charles St. 2" valve install to prepare for leak repair on 4/2/19 Complete
Moke Hill Disfribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Stormy Lane 6" main line repair Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Quick Equipment Checks, Jackhammer Safety, An Open-and-Shut Complete
Case for Gate Valve Safety, and Biohazards and Workers Safety

Training Leak Detection Complete
Accident Investigation Complete
Spray Program Annual Spray Program fraining Complete
Spray rig maintenance and repair Complete
Spring spray schedule Complete

Vehicle Maintenance

Routine maintenance on 2009 Toyota Tacoma

Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
March 2019

Other Maintenance 31 LUUSA tags completed Complete

36 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

Office shed construction Complete

Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 726

DATE: March 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been

examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitied $81,228.47
Payroll Submitted $42 439.42
P/R Tax Deposits $19,289.79
Sub-total $142,957.68
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $142,957.68

Yoo |

Admin Acct Assistant, Caldyeras Public Utility District




3:29 PM

04/01/18
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2019
Mar 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assefs
Checking/Savings 71,327.77
Other Current Assets 4,533,201.50
Total Current Assets 4,604,529.27
Fixed Assets 8,225,741.42
Other Assets 516,527.84
TOTAL ASSETS 13446798.53

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Qther Current Liabiliti...

Totat Current Liabilities
LLong Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

185,598.56

1,225178.17

1,420,776.73
108,484.17

1,528,260.80
11817537.63
13446798.53

Page 1



Calaveras Public Utility District

Bill Payments for All Vendors
March 8 - March 31, 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
ACWA-Health 21477 03/14/2019 1,206.58 Bental & vision insurance (Aprif)
ACWALIPIA-WC 21508 03/31/2019 4,533.95 Workers Comp Insurance (3rd Quarter)
Alpha Analyfical Labs, inc. 21485 037282019 1,875.00 Water samples
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21507 03/31/2019 340.00 Water samples
American Fidelity Assurance 214886 037282019 256.90 Cafeteria plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.{Flex) 21478 03/14/2018 282.50 Cafeteria plan
AT&T 21487 03/28/2019 511.54 Utilities
AT&T 21508 a3/33/2019 577.69 Utilities
Beaudreau, Brat 21488 03/28/2018 193.94 Annual boot reimbursement
Bload, Richard 21809 Q3312018 137.00 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21489 03/28/201% 1,067.97 Equipment repair
Cal Craft Builders 21476 03/13/2019 2,574.00 Office storage shed
Cal PERS EFT 03/31/2019 12.832.15 Health insurance (March)
Calaveras Public Power Agsncy 21510 03/31/2018 4,880.31 Utilities
California Rural Water Association 21511 93/31/2019 777.00 Annuai dues (2019/20}
Carbon Copy [nc. 21512 03/31/2019 131.64 Prinder/copier contract
Care Free Lawns 21490 03/28/2019 160.00 Landscaping contract {February)
Care Free Lawns 21513 03/31/2019 150.00 L.andscaping contract (March)
CDK Supply 21491 03/2812019 19.21 Materials & supplies
Claudino, 8ill 21514 03/31/2018 50.00 Director compensation
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21515 0373112019 6,770.00 Stormy Ln emergency repair & S Fork PS repair from storms
Camecast 21462 03/28/2019 250.95 Cffice utilities
Computer Firemen 21478 03/14/2019 100.00 IT services
Datco Billing 21516 0313112019 102.06 DOT compliance services
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21483 03/28/2019 §7.85 Printer/copier contract
Dell'Crto, J.W. 21817 03/31/2019 69.00 [irector compensation
Gateway Fire Equipment 21494 031282019 938.88 Fire exiinguisher maintenance
Grainger 21518 03/31/2019 390.01 Materials & supplies
Hach Chemical 21495 03/28/2019 518.87 Materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Ing. 21496 (G3/28/2019 5,299.08 Hydro maintenance
Hesd's Machine Shop 21519 033112018 584.08 Equipment repair {backhos)
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21520 0373172018 180.00 Office housekeeping contact
Holt of California 21521 03/31/201¢8 85.03 Equipment repair
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21480 03M14/2019 1,034.60 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21497 0372812019 3,198.73 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21522 03/31/2019 927.25 Fuel
Interstate Truck Center 21523 03/31/2019 372.55 Equipment repair (dump truck)
Kevin's Crane Company L1LC 21524 03/31/2019 480.00 Hydro maintenance (Ponderosa)
Lavaroni, John 21525 03/31/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21498 03/28/2018 279.50 Materials & supplies
Lehigh Hanson 21526 03/31/2019 238.71 Materials & supplies
Lowe's 21527 033172018 304.41 {ffice storage shed
Motherlode Answering Service 21528 03/31/2019 182.00 Answering service contract
Overmier, Clifford 21528 03/31/2019 100.00 Director compensation
Pace Supply 21530 03/31/2018 2,847.80 Materials & supplies
Pacific Gas & Electric 21481 03/14/201% 686.14 Utilities

Pacific Gas & Electric 21499 03/28/2019 151.35 Utilities



Pacific Gas & Electric

Pando Fublic Relations

Petty Cash

Postmaster

Safety Center, Inc

Safety Center, Inc

San Andreas Sanitary District
Sender's Market Inc.

Staples Cradit Plan

TD Ameritrade Trust Company
TD Ameritrade Trust Company
Treat's General Store

VALIC

VALIC

Verizon Wireless

Volcano Telephone

Water Education Foundation
Weber, Ghio & Associates

Wells Fargo Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

21531
21532
21500
21533
21482
21501
21534
21535
21536
21483
21502
21537
21484
21503
21538
21539
21540
21541

21504
21542

Calaveras Public Utility District

Bill Payments for All Vendors
March 8 - March 31, 2019

03/31/2019 508.88
0373172019 1,726.25
(3/28/2019 122.13
03/31/2019 700.00
03/14/2018 1,400.00
03/28/2019 1,450.00
03/31/2019 380.68
03/31/2019 861.83
G3/31/2019 494,83
03/14/2019 500.00
03/28/2019 500.00
03/31/2019 126.48
03/14/2019 75.00
03/28/2019 75.00
03131/2018 171.07
03/31/2019 5186.36
03/31/2019 665.0G
03/3122019

Utilities
Public relations contract
Petty cash
Postage
Safety training
Safety training
Utilities
Materials & supplies
Office materials & supplies
457 Plan
457 Plan
Materials & supplies
457 Plan
457 Plan
Utilities
Utilities
Annual dues {2019/20)

10,386.88 General engineering, rate study, Court St LRP, SCADA project,

Columbo building project, service fine inventory

03/28/2019 1,747.11

03/31/2019 502.82  Safety training, CRWA Conference, fuel, contract services

81,228.47



BLI5L/E0

SiEQ HoeuD

NArdAd
£ 40| obey 8L/91/e0 - 8L 0/E0 2120 puz - HEYZ poliag Wd 1D'Z0 BLZLED B1BG Un
eunorjoiked o - o o .  iowsiq AN Sliand SBIGARIED  §1EY-0SBY 580
Ve Aed 1BN 881908 D0I9S0"L Doy TYLOL FIACTINT
85101 Aesia vo
L] e, sLUood| YO i
ptlio! xel swoouipag| | i
LY. Juy Hoeun o8 S|
YG000R6E6) # xeusApesy Fiziee Aumosg {goog 001980 poiow 0007192 Apnoy Afjey ‘axm
SHALAW 0T , 4 4
BFOLL'E Aed 18 |0pi0ee v5i0/0°) RS boi MYLGL 3FA0THNG
i 18006 AeRsic] v
£G0LL'E 8328 YD 999¢e XL WOoU| Y3 DOiPIN uoneseA
060004 PELE BUD iLinig XE |, BL00U; pag noiEN oI5
0d0 Juiy Ho8yD POIEL augolpaiy o9igze SU] GNdD
£190Z # Wsodeq 19843 {00052 xelsid 33 180 |08Z1E Aunosg BPOS 1Zig0l'r : Aigjes W BULOQ ‘UBLLBL)RS
HIDYNYIN 02 .,
gEz9 Aed j1aN |geiezl golyz 201z./8 2474 MY1GL JIACENZ
£LB Auaesia vo
153 X8 aWoau| YO
19729 5e66 OyD | | 09iLy @, $U00U| pod DG Hoig
o0 Jufy josyn | g9 aleopaly| Z1iohy sU] gN<D e
91807 # usodad oA |GEiG7L juslamey |1 15 Agnoag |epog| 95igEY 0Sigs DSZLIVE SLUHBAQ N neip ‘rlono;
el Red 19N {60612 1932 : DBIBLE hoBl MYLOL FFAOTING
o g08¢ BYO ozle fygesia vo
0cD WY $984D |60I60L B} 15d S| yneeH |¥o] Slize e nOIgN NoIg 0
i gLo0g # ysedec] 10940 |60105 XE}8ict 37 G0 |£01B1 Aunosg oog UsisLE 0518 0GE0iE WIBAD ¥ MIYJEI ‘SHIBGO;
0dTEY Aed 13N £9i48 L0I0Eg DG'E Y10l 3TAOTING
0zl fmaesiavol|
: 00i0Z Xgi S vo | i
oz zer 9508 BqUD £aEe X8, SLUDOL Pa
0d0 Uiy 308D VG asEoipay BT sUf QNGO
! 190z # psodeq 1087 ¥ZiZs Aunosg {Bicog ocisey 0gizl 00C9i6S BWILIBAQ o) sewel ‘a0f
L9E6° | Aed 1oN (00001 £si90y vLiEPr'E 06 He YAGL 3FAOTNG
ebivz Ajiesia vo .
gLite X8 SLICOUE Y1 ; D0 LN UoHBIEA
bEoEs L 2400 B¥y0 LooL xB ] BWonu| pag noiRIN oI5
ogd'o uy Yooy £¥ise Eh=alls | 2eill SU] GNdD
i £190€ ¢ Ys0daQ 194G J0000L xgpeld 93 /51 8riLSL funosg fewog 9.le9e'z Aiejeg T uger ‘weyBuluun:
i SONUYNALNIVIN O} . ..
SINIINAYd JLlvy NOLLJRDSEA
SNOILYI0TIV HIHLO % SNIEY SONINYYI SUNOH a
AVd LaAN SNOLLONGRA SONIMITOHHLIM SINIWAVA HIHLO 2 SINSWISHNHMHIN ‘SONINYYS ‘SUNOH FWVN FFA0 M
fes e - - - = .- . - Tt e L a ke kN - w . . e T TR e E e T e R e [T - wn".u_.mum_ﬂr %u._m_nmh_.um_.ﬂ“w'&mw._wxﬂmw_wm;mlm.mﬁ.nmm.wvxm.mﬂﬁu
, TYNUHNOr TTO0HAVd ‘ouy ‘xeyoled Aq syoiled j (64) w0005



BL/SLED

82 josyo

NErEAd
£ 0 g ob8d SUGLE0-BLILDE0  91Bq Pug - Melg pousd Jd 1020 BIELE0 BB U
_mE:n.u_, __o;ma PUIHA AN 2hand mm._m.;m_ﬁ.u S1L5Y-058Y S8
YETLO'S Red 38N 12piz60't 1528 F9i0Rs‘zE DFEEL WLOL ANVAINOD
DOBT UDNBIEA
188z Adesiq vo D0BZ IS
213910 X, WU ¥D CZIBO6'E m su| gndo
geiB0e ietaipey 16660, 7 Y& | S0l poyf 0G1205°L 5Dy BLUIHBAD
£deez'sl daq 11J |60i691 2) 38 SU) uiesH (geilee B1RIipaly B9IBGE" L1 fimeg {s)uonoBsuBij ¢
LY. AWy WYY |00kiLG Xei0ld 33 LG¥ | L6815} Ayroeg LROS| 003950'} CODr Apnoy (sjuosied |
_ : : S1V.LOL ANVAING
,ﬁ ZEEOL'E Aed 18N |00i004 £952GF1 LgigLe’s YLGL BTAOTNE
: Lties Apgesiavo|
841962 Xe| oWwoau| vo| i
| Z6e9.L'e §080 BYUO L¥iveg Xg) awoou) pag| |
: og o vy %oayd 60i2L aigolpajy] RZiple sUl AN [
k 1290z # sodaq 108U3 00001 Xe10ld 33 LG | RI6EE Anosg jejoog| £CiZ0s’y Aejeg v 38.g ‘neaipnes
i INJONILNIMEANS 0L .,
,. 0z ALY Ked 1N [eplea) glipze REIPEE | bOEL TYLGL IIAOTAWE
g6igl Afiesid v
prigE 8 DUCOU YD) poisiN LUOREDIRA
AR g0 BAuo agiees e} 8Uoou| pad 18108 84} ANdD
0g'o Jy 429U [€9iE0L JuSWaNeY | LT auEipay 0ri6LL D0 005816E BUHIIBAY
02B0% # Hsodeq YC) (00305 xejeld 33 LG |BYiLLL Apnoeg gpog| L2ivEL) Arsieg 3 ajeM *shse
; TYUITIO VHIXT 08 4, ,
EHERZ'E Aed 1oN |00isT 186 i 15i562°E Wy NMYLGL 35A0TdNS
osiee Ayigesia vo
61681 Y|, BUWIooU] D) :
SHE8TE 066Y B0 £iizie X2 BLLIooU] e osicey sU1 gndo
00'c iy §ask] 8L aleopsiy erAYR AR o0 0SB0 SLIHBAD
! 61902 4 ysode 0840 |00i5E xejard 33 L57 |ZEir0e Rurosg jepog VFi0ZL'T Aeeg MaIpUY ‘BpRYS
: . INSINLYINL HALYM 05 .,y
_ e eze') At 1N |OviaL cLizy 97I0EL'E BoE YLGL IIAOTHNT
oEike Agesia vo
04002 1p5e Breg 68l X8 SO0 YD
i KA 0669 H4UD 9821 %2, Btliooy) pa boiz oI5
od'o Y Ho8YD seioe adipaiy LA s ando z
81.90% # Ysodaq 1024a (0v62 Wslenay jeZEl Aurosg Epos L1248 Aiefeg 7 esspED ‘Ies)
“ i AHYLAHOES OF 44,
‘ SLNFINAVA ILVH  NOLLAINOSHQ
SNOILYI0TIY HIHLO 7 SINISH SONINHYIA SUNGH a
Avd L3N S$NOLLONGAd SONIATOHHLIM SLNIWAYd YTHLO 7 SINFWASHNGWITY ‘SONINHVI ‘SHNOH AWYN FAA0 T

B TS N

TVYNHNOr T10UAVd

L R L L TR LRSS SN Ry e

I e

s ne b

R YT

Jomsia A A9nd

3 WYt A SOIAB

SeIBABIED G LGb-DERV SB00

{5-4) $O0O¥



e

NurdA &4/8L/E0 8 H29YD
i Jo | abed BLIGL/EC - BL/LO/IED sle(} pug - eI pole WY ZE:80 81/€1/E0 ®BQ Un
{eumoy jloifed ) OUISIC AN DGR SRISABIED SLEV-0S8Y SBO

Joprenue) wepusdepu) = (O
551060 JIrHEIT XL Y11
BLERL ALTTEYT MIAOTIWE TVLOL
m £aive SJB0IPEN
i giirl Aunoag |epog
" I samgesefojdug
0&€48' AedieN| | 0v1808 ; 08i18€'Z (V104 ANYAINOD
| zeise Aigesicl v
i 9tils e[ sloau) vo) : i
; £oiee XB1 suwool pag : :
pZEeiBS dagag| ! ESHE Sdeinaj (s)uoioesunl)
040 Juy ja9yg | 80iLF) Apncag [2oog 0911882 freeg (sjuosiad
SIVLOL ANYVJINO:
0geLe'l Aed 19N 0¥ie03 DELBe'E TYLGL STAOTGNT
Zaie Apaesia vo “ i
QL g auwosy| vo
0z'828'% 9508 B4uD £9i0ez X2, Bloatl pa w
0g'0 Yy H2SUD £57E aleopap| i :
i pzace # usodsg 18id 99171 Apnoeg Epog| | 09iL8E'E feeg 0 sswep ‘eoy
! M SONVNELNIVIN OF ., .,

L A i R e s b TN £ AEOS 1 F R R ETS a -tudl SLAATES = ¢ R A AT (AR P

SLINIWAYd aLvd NOILLJINOS3A
SNOLLYDO TV HIHLO ® aay SONINUYA SUNOH a
AVd L3N SNOLLINO3G SONITTOHHLIM SINFWAVA HIHLO F SLNINIASUNEWITY "SONINYYI ‘SHNOH HWVYN A0 AN

o ' ' o o S . o , 1BUISIT AN 3dng SesABRD G LEP-DSRY SR00

l—<z= : o -l I- l— °=><E w “OUf etfolee A sfosieg \# {621} POGOY



NHrHAd BLISHE0 o1EQ o8
L jo 4 abed BLIGLE0 - 61/L0/€0  BIEQ PuT - HEIS pobed Wd S50 BLIZHED oYeq ur
jeunor ffoiked wHISIA AUIAN 3G SEIBABED S LBY-0S8Y S8C

_. : “
; ;
i
_
t H
" :
_. : 1opeiuen Juapusdapul = (T
__ H
. WiEZl XIFREVIT XV WiGL
¥ $0IR9E ALY YAADIHE TY.LOL
! 90'89 aIBpO
. 961062 Aylinaag [BIoOS
i
_ sepqel] Jefoding
F
““ Zgvea'e Aed 19N 16898 511669'Y Y.LOL ANVANOD
it g6ior Agesia VO
_A ey X1 Lok YO
1 5631E ¥B] 8L} pad
1 zdvese deg Ji¢) o0ig9 BIEOIpSly cLiory sl GNdD {s)uoossup.
7_ 000 Jwy HoaUuD 861062 Apnosg jepog LOUYE Y ‘ Alejeg - (sJuosiad
| STVLOL ANVAINO:
| Troese Red PN 5529 CeBle T BIGTEEIGE
r aiisz AUGESIC YO m
L 721604 X2 awao| v :
5 udese’) 5966 B3UD €808 X8, BLUOOU) Pay ._
i odo Juy sjoeun | z5i06 BIESIPSIN zLigvy : U} aNdo £
gzooz # Nsodsg eua | | v1i95) Angeg jepog 0zizl0's ; Aejeg N HEAM ‘BJ9AC;
Lg'LpE'L Red jon g0ieez USivIL'E vLGL FIA0TJING
sz Ailesia Vo
: 0Lire X2 BWoaU| YO
LB’ 905¢ BAuD zZ8ioh X@] swooL] pa]
0do iy 3osUn yEile alRaIpaiy o
Zz90z # usodedi ailg sgivel Aunosg eisog 18iviL°E : Apjeg ¥ MaLEY 'S80}
m SONUYNILNIVIN Ok , 4.
1 :
b
SLNIWAYS EER - NOLLAIHDSHa
SNOILYIOTIV HIHLO ¥ NIEY SONINUYI SUNOH a
AVd L3N sNOILONAad SONIQTOHHLIM SINIWAVJ HIHLO ¥ SENANASNNGWIZY ‘SONINHVE ‘SHNOH AWYN FIXOTdI:

L1810 AN DN SEISABIED & L6Y-0SBY SBOC

...—<ZN— : o —.- ..—I— om ><E . oup ‘xeyokes Ag sioaied ) {g-21) ¥OOOY



NHMHAd
£40 | ebed
[BunOf joihed

GL/6e/E0
BL/EIC0 ~ 83/91/20

B1e(] HosyZ
180 pu3 - UBIS POLSd

Wel 89F0 61/98/E0 21BA UNY

RS fuan SNGhd SBIBAZED GLEY-DSRV S8R0

LG208 Red 18N 09iv98 hage MYLQL FFAOTINE
fgesiavol .
: xef swooui | :
{ XEj 9LooU| P
20209 Y Ho8UD arspaiy 08!6} psio 0009168 SUIAD 8
60008656 | # XeyosApesy funosg |ewes 08itFe noize D00visZ AneH Aliey ‘axyng
i . SUHLAMN 0 4, 00
€50LL'E ked 1eN [0oi0sz yoio9'y 1030’6 TYLGL IIA0TINE
15905 Algesig vo
£doLL'z 8528 Byuo 9eiree Xe | BWodl| vop | i :
0q'000} $£LZ BYuD L19/8 xe] seo pad| |
00¢ Y J38YD PO aledipaly| i 98:82¢ : sUl QNdD z
L BZO0Z # Nsoda(] 1994Q 0010ST xe8!d 33 26% |0eIe Aunoag ferog| LZI80L'Y fiees I BUUO( ‘UBiiaLEsT
m . ; : HIOYNYIN 0Z ., .,
Zhie Red 1eN [se5z1 69y bziogy ViGL FRAOTING
08ty Agesia v m
1311e 5966 B0 8L XB 1, BWO0U[ P3| :
oo ey ¥0ayp 963 LIPS | i rARIE) 4 i sU gNdD ¢l
i grong # usodag waug |seiszl uBLIBHISY | L 1BT Apnosg japog; CLiPE poiL 0571 e BWILIAD N HEAML ‘BIBAOY
1g2e0'z Red 12N [60%6LT 9gi/€e 6319857 N0k | YIGL 3FFACIING
: g8z AeEsIa v ;
07199 X8, SL0aU; ¥O
LBZE0'T 90se ByD | | ity e BLUooU| pa-
0d0 L1y §I84D |BOIESL B} 15d SUl UNBIH [75i/E AURoPa AR 00isL 05EBiLE SLUIHBAQ 0t
42902 # ysodeq R340 {00108 Xeleld I3 L6 | 15109l Aunoss (eios 18iviL'T fimeg ¥ MAUIBYY 'SHBGOY
£g'806't Recion| 251G c0leTy'Z b5LL MvigL FTACTINI
szl AgEsIa ¥ .
LigL Xe ] SLUoou; Yo GO LA uolEaeA
£5°008'L ggos Bruo! 86GET KB, 8LUcoU| pag COpE i sU| (NdD
040 Juiy yoeun| giise SUESIPal zsi6l 0510 nocoiee SWINBAD g
9790z # ysodeq weng| i LF0GL Anosg [epog 09i186'T m Lgjeg D SOWEp Do
Lizel'e Red 18N (001001 lgiRey v1i0.1'T D08 YLGL SFA0TANG
Witz AiesK v :
6515y XB BLUO0U] YO w
LEZ8L'E Ao B | Zeiene Xe alool| pa BeisL sU| andn
0go oy oYy | | Loy 2UBOIPEY 06i428 0oig 008610y suHRAQ L
i 6Z90g # ysodaq 1edd (00100} xejeld 33 26718l AUnceg [@Rog 021598°T fieteg 7 uyor ‘weyBujuung
i AONYNALNIVIN O 4y x
SLNBINAYI ENA- ] NOLL4ARIDSHA
SNOLLY20T1YV HAHLO 7 GiNlad SSONINUYH SUNOH al
Avd 13N SNOLLONGEA SONIGTIOHH.LIM SLNIWAVYd HIHLO ¥ SLNIWISHNTWITY ‘SONINYVE ‘SUHNOH AWYN FTAOTANT
JOLISICI AN 2ligAd SBIOAEZD GHEY-058Y S800
I—qzz :o _.- l—l— oz ><ﬁ— Ap A A GIR e {0 W00y



{Bunop jjosfed

NErgAd
¢ 10z abed

6LBE/0

GUIE/E0 -G LLED

ey

1B} HIRYD

C e

8)B(J pUZ - YEIZ PONOA

s Amn oy

Wd 85:%0 6178260 Sl un;

and SEIBAEIED S LEY-DS8Y S80I

LESLL6E Aeel 19N |7i250"L 2810804 i mmmwmgm DOBrL VLOL ANVZNOD
" DO09 uopEREA
6eieLe Apaesiavo| DOBl 43
EDIZEE Xgj suool| yo| ECIB96'T sUl ONdo
8EiB0e JewONeN |gHiE/E'E ¥B[ awioou} pad| i 0.6V bO7E BUBAQ
PAELG'BL dea 40 |60BY} B} 35 SU} Y)IBeH |Z8i6e areomay| OLiGE6'LT Aejeg (s)uogossuelf 0}
L0209 Wy %o2UD |00164S Xejeld 33 /67 611889} Apnoeg ploog 08irY8 DO'EE Ayncp sjuosied 0}
STVLOL ANVEINOD
felsgelsiog Aed 18N (00100t Szies') L8igle's no's YLl 33A0TdWA
148 Auesigvo|
{ FOIB5E XB| 8O YO
99°98E'E 8080 Byuo 15126 e} sloou| pa OB g
0g'o Jiy 384D BOLL amopay BZivLe 8U) GNdo 3
££802 # J1sodeq 108l (0000} Xejaid 33 15F | POi6TE Auroeg fepog CGIZ0S Y Aizjeg V24 ‘neatpnesg
i INZONILNIHIENS 0L 4, .y
BEL1V) feg 18N feglec) 9livee B61VeR'E 0oL WLGL F3A0dWA
c6ig1 Apgesia vo RO uopeoEp
PYOZ XE | BUIOOY| YD Do HoI8
BELLY'L 0590 BuD | | OBieEs Xe | auloou] pad L8i0S sU) ONdo
0aqo Juy 408U [EGIEOL uBwWaIgeY 8riLe SRS O7i6LE poiy 0058167 BLUIBAQ g
Z£90¢ # Nsodeq 08uia j000G xgjeid 33 LGF |6riLLL Aunoss jepog LLpEL L . Aejeg 3 sjey ‘snsar
: i TYOIUITD YHAXT 09 ., 4 s
LHEES'T Aed 18N |0DigZ Z6i091'L SRTTYAD DoZs IVA0L 3IA0HWT
: m 6Lie Aesia vo ;
; zieee Xe), Slool] ¥ : 00PN uopeoen
LHEES'E 0867 BAUD L6509 XE | B0 paf oBiECE - sl aNdD
0g0 HIT R BT €685 aleolpaly 20i6e5 oA 058017 BULBAD Z
P 1E00z # Bsodeq 1280 100152 Xejald 19 L6 {09087 Apross (erog M0ZL'E Aiejeg MBIpUY ‘BpEYSY
i m . ANTNLYHHE ILYM 0S . 4y
CEHEZO) Aed 19N |0vi62 ez B¥0€} T 0h WLGL 33A0HWI
: . 08llZ Agesia vO
0a'00z £95E Breg 68ikL Xe] atuool] D)
e eTy'l 0669 BuD 96041 X2, 8lUooU| pa 00BN o8
0do Yy R98YY G8I0E sieaipaly Gziee. sU} N0 Zi
i 0800Z # ysodeq yeild (oL Jusweey (60ZEL fpncag fepog| Lzizee's hiepeg o esspe) ‘reeg
AUYLENDAS 0% 4, hx
SiNINWAYL ALVH NOILdIHOSIaG
SNOILY20TIV HAHLO F AT SONINUY SHNOH ai
AVd 13N SNOLLONAAA SONIGTOHHLIM SLNINAYE HIHLO ? SINIFNISUNBWITY ‘SONINHYE ‘SHNOH FINYN HIA01dIE
. ) JOLISIC) AHIDN OligNel SPISABIED GHEV-0SEY SEOO
| TVYNANOr T10HAVd u_ A SO (o w00

J



NErEAd
L jo | abey
{eunor josded

81/6¢/20
SLILE/ED ~ B1/ALLO

B18() 034D
2leQ] puzR - MAIE pouad

WV 0F80 B1/82/60 918Q UM

HISIG ANAN olignd SEleABED §EGY-0S8Y SBOK

iolERuos juspLadapy) = {OF
881G AIIEvVA XvL YIGL
£5i851 ALIEY HIAOTQAR TWLOL
0108 aseopsyy |
evigTh Aunoag (zpog
sapqery elojduy
gezLY'L fed 1eN seigsy 07320 FIYLOL ANVANOD
: 2oz AloRsI VO "
zLoL @i QUL v
i 851607 g sWoaul pad
et AR deg 4q S0i0E aleapay (s)uopoBstial] |
ogo iy HoBUD 1ygeL Anoeg Blcog NZizL0'e Agleg (sluossay |
: §TVLOL ANVAINOD
mmw.ﬁm_r A 18N seiBey 0ZieL0'e [TV1G.l 33A0TdNS
ez Agesig v
zZLoL ¥R 1 Soou] D
AR 5966 Bluo 661602 XB L Bloouj pe-
0go iy §oayn 0i0E BIEIPEN el
i 6E90Z # ¥sode( add izl AUNDg EIeog 022202 Alzieg N BEAM ‘Blea0y
; FONYNILNIVIN OF 44\
SLNINAVL dLVY NROLL4IMDSHA
SNOLLYSOTTY YIHLO ¥ AWIZY SONINUYI SUNOH al
AVd L3N $Nolionaza SONIGTOHHLIM SLNFWAYC HIHLO ® SINIWASHNAWIIY ‘SONINHYI 'SHNOH FNYN HFAOTdING

AVYNLNOr TT03AVd

1218107 ARIMN and seieAz(e) GE6Y-0SBY 5800

YO

-



RESOLUTION 2019-4

APPROVAL OF GUIDELINES FOR THE SUBMISSION AND TABULATION OF PROTESTS
IN CONNECTION WITH RATE HEARINGS CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XJII D,
SECTION 6 OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUION

WHEREAS, Article XIIT D, Section 6 of the California Constitution requires the Calaveras Public Utility
District to consider written protests to certain proposed increases to utility charges; and

WHEREAS, this constitutional provision does not offer specific guidelines as to who may submit
protests, how written protests are to be submitted, or how the District is to tabulate protests; and

WHEREAS, a “fee protest proceeding” is not an election,

IT IS, THEREFORE, RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District that
when notice of a public hearing with respect to the adoption or increase of water rate charges has been

given by the District pursuant to Article XIIID, Section 6(a) of the California Constitution, the following
shall apply:

SECTION 1: Definitions.

Unless the context plainly indicates another meaning was intended, the following definitions shall
apply in construction of these guidelines.

A, “Parcel” means a County Assessor’s parcel the owner or occupant of which is subject to the
proposed charge that is the subject of the hearing.

B. “Record owner” means the person or persons whose name or names appear on the County
Assessor’s last equalized assessment roll as the owner of a parcel.

C. “Parcel owner” means a current owner of a parcel. The District will rebuttably presume that
the parcel owner is the same as the record owner.

SECTION 2: Notice.

A. The District shall give notice of the public hearing on proposed charges via U.S. mail to the
record owner of each parcel served by the District.

B. The District will post the notice of proposed changes and public hearing at its official posting
sites.

SECTION 3: Protest Submitial,

A. Any parcel owner who is subject to the proposed water charge that is the subject of the
hearing may submit a written protest to the Board Secretary, by:
(1) Delivery to the District Office at 506 W. St. Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249
during published business hours.



(i} Mail to District Office at P.O. Box 666, San Andreas, CA 95249, or

(iii) Personally submitting the protest at the public hearing.

Protests, including those submitted by mail, must be received by the District no later than the
close of the public testimony portion of the public hearing.

The District cannot accept protests via fax or email.

The Board of Directors welcomes all interested persons to comment orally at the public
hearing. However, unless accompanied by a written protest, oral comments at the public
hearing do not qualify as a formal protest,

SECTION 4: Protest Contents,

A. A written protest must include:

B.

(i) A statement that it is a protest against the proposed charge that is the subject of the
hearing.

(ii) Name of the parcel owner that is submitting the protest;

(iii) Identification of assessor’s parcel nunber, street address, or-utility account number of
the parcel with respect to which the protest is made;

(iv) Original signature and legibly printed name of the person submitting the protest.

Written communications that do-not include all of the elements set forth in the preceding
paragraph will be treated as written comments on the proposal, but will net be counted as
formalprotests,

SECTION S: Protest Withdrawal.

Any person who submits aprotest may withdraw it by submitting to the Board Secretary a written
request thatthe protest b_e withdrawn. The withdrawal of a protest shall contain sufficient
information to identify the affected parcel and tlre name of the paseel ownerwho submitted both
the:protest and the request that it be withdrawn.

SECTION 6: Multiple Ownexrs.

A. Each parcel owner may submit a protest.

B.

Only one protest will be counted per parcel as provided by Government Code Section
53755(b).

SECTION 7: Transparency, Confidentiality, and Disclosure.

A.

Once a protest is opened during the tabulation, it becomes a disclosable public record, as
required by state law and will be maintained in District files for two (2) years.

SECTION 8: Board Secretary,

The Board Secretary shall not accept as valid any protest if he or she determines that any of the
following is true:



A. The protest does not state its opposition to the proposed charges.

B. The protest does not name a parcel owner of the parcel identified in the protest as of the date
of the public hearing.

C. The protest does not identify a parcel served by the District that is subject to the proposed
charge.

D. The protest does not bear an original signature of the parcel owner with respect to, the parcel
identified on the protest. Whether a signature is valid shall be entrusted to the reasonable
judgement of the Board Secretary.

E. The protest was altered in a way that raises a fair question as to whether the protest actually
expresses the intent of a parcel owner to protest the charges.

F. The protest was not received by the Board Secretary before the close of the public input
portion of the public hearing on the proposed charges.

G. A request to withdraw the protest was received prior to the close of the public input portion of
the public hearing on the proposed charges.

SECTION 9: Board Secretary’s Decisions Final.

The Board Secretary’s decision that a protest is not valid shall constitute a final action of the
District and shall not be subject to any internal appeal.

SECTION 10: Majority Protest.

A majority protest exists if written protests are timely submitted and not withdrawn with respect
to, a majority (50% plus one) of the parcels subject to the proposed charge.

SECTION 11: Tabulation of Protests.

At the conclusion of the public hearing, the Board Secretary shall tabulate all protests received,
including those received during the public hearing, and shall report the result to the Board of
Directors. If the number of protests received is insufficient to constitute a majority protest, the
Board Secretary may determine the absence of a majority protest without validating the protest
received, but may instead deem them all valid without further examination.

SECTION 12: Report of Tabulation.

If at the conclusion of the public hearing, the Board Secretary determines that he or she will
require additional time to tabulate the protests, he or she shall so advise the Board of Directors,
which may adjourn the meeting to allow the tabulation to be completed on another day or days.

If so, the Board of Directors shall declare the time and place of tabulation, which shall be
conducted in a place where interested members of the public may observe the tabulation, and the
Board of Directors shall declare the time at which the meeting shall be resumed to receive and act
on the tabulation report of the Board Secretary.



SECTION 13: This resolution will become effective immediately upon adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16" day of April 2019 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Diirectors:

ABSENT: Directors:

ABSTAIN: Directors:

PRESIDENT, CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

Kate Jesus, Admin Account Assistant

Thereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and adopted by the
Board of Directors:of Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Accouni:Assistant- ' Date



1234 North Market Bivd,
Sacramento, CA 85834
toli-free: 800.833.0322
phone: 816.553.4900

SUSP

SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM

fax: 916.553.4804
www. calruralwater.org

Calaveras Public Utility District

Median Household Income (MHI) Survey Proposal
March 1, 2019

1. SUSP

2. Scope of Services

3. Price Proposai

4. Proposal Summary




1. Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc.
{SUSP)

The Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc. (SUSP) is a subsidiary company of the California Rural
Water Association. CRWA established the SUSP program in order to answer requests from member and
non-member systems for assistance and services that require more time and resources than CRWA can
provide to systems utilizing our technical assistance and training programs. The SUSP program is set up
to provide services in contract water and wastewater operations; contract utility management; rate studies;
MHI studies; and a variety of contract management and operator training.

2. Scope of Services

General Services ~ SUSP will provide Calaveras PUD with an MHI Survey in accordance with guidelines
set down by the State. SUSP will act as an un-biased third-party surveyor and will provide a Final Report
to any appropriate State agencies and to the Ditrict. SUSP will conduct any necessary mailings and/or
survey phone calls in order to meet the required survey response rate threshold outfined in the
aforementioned State guidelines. If onsite work is required, SUSP can conduct an in-person survey for
additional cost.

3. Price Proposal

SUSP will provide all services outlined in Section 2 - Scope of Services for a maximum fee of $14,750 for
the income survey. This price includes the cost for any necessary mailings, travel and time for one (1)
onsite “door-to-door” survey (if necessary and for an additional fee of $3,000), and the final reporting costs.
A breakdown of the estimated costs is listed below.

DESCRIPTION

Mailing and copying of survey to system’s
customers with return envelopes and pre-
paid postage

Admin fee for processing information, Included
reporting, and phone call surveying

Included

ONSITE WOR L Onsite work including travel, lodging, and included (if necessary)

o labor for in-person survey
TOTAL . $14,750




4, Proposal Summary

This is a price proposal and a more formal contract will be submitted upon an agreement on this proposal.
We are flexible in providing services so please feel free to discuss any aspect of this price proposal with
me for clarification. If you would like to see changes in the scope of services we will be glad to discuss any
ideas or options that you might want to bring to the table. This proposal was put together based on the
scope of services. If you are in agreement with this price proposal, please sign, date and return to:

Via mail fo: SUSP, Inc., 1234 North Market Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95834 - Attention: Thomas Elisher
Or via Fax: 916-5563-4804 or via Email: telisher@calruralwater.org

Submitted by:

Dustin Hardwick, Deputy Director Date
Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc.

Accepted by:

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title




RESOLUTION 2019-5

Authorize to Award Contract for the
Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District has advertised a Request for Proposal (RFP)
for the Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project on February 28, 2019; and

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2019, the Calaveras Public Utility District held a mandatory Pre-Bid
Conference and Site Tour attended by 12 vendors of interest; and

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District bid opening for the Jeff Davis Water Treatment
Plant SCADA Project took place on April 9, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the District received sealed proposals from the following vendors:

Contractor Bid Option 1 Total
ICAD Automation $116,748.61 n/a $116,748.61
Technical System, Inc. $169,550.00 $16,428.00 $185,978.00

WHEREAS, the best value procurement process determined that the qualified bidder, Technical
System, Inc. is registered with the Department of Industrial Relations in accordance with the California
Labor Code (Registration No. 1000005441),

WHEREAS, that the Board of Directors does hereby award the contract for the Jeff Davis Water
Treatment Plant SCADA Project to Technical System, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager is hereby authorized to execute a contract with Technical
System, Inc. for the bid amount not to exceed $200,000.00;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the foregoing resolution is duly passed and adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District at A Regular Meeting on April 16, 2019
by the following vote:
AYES: Director:
NOES: Director:

ABSTAIN: Director:

ABSENT: Director:

President, Board of Directors

Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

T hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by the Board
of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-6

ACCEPTING THE RAILROAD FLAT WATER TREATMENT PLANT
SALT STORAGE BUILDING

WHEREAS, the District Engineer prepared plans and specification in accordance with District
Standards; and

WHEREAS, the District advertised for bids for said project receiving 1 bid and accepted the bid from
Cole Tiscornia Construction in the amount of $68,750.00; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors authorized the Manager to execute a construction agreement; and
WHEREAS, Cole Tiscomia Construction has certified all work on the Railroad Flat Water Treatment
Plant Salt Storage Building has passed inspection in accordance with the Calaveras County Building

Department standards; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the President is authorized to execute the Notice of
Completion and cause it to be filed with the Calaveras County Recorder.

The foregoing resolution was duly approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
Public Utility District at a regular meeting on the 16™ Day of April 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President, Calaveras Public Utility District
Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by the Board of
Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

When recorded, mail to;
Calaveras Public Utility District
P.O. Box 666

San Andreas, CA 95249

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the-rcqmple'tiaﬂ» ofa Wdrk of Improvement as follows:

Date of Completion: April 10, 2019. |

Name and Address-of the Owner: Calaveras Pubﬁc Utility District, P.O. Box 666, San Andreas, CA 95249.
Nature of the Interest or Estate of the Owner: Owner in fee simple.

Description of the Site: ,R.ailroad,i*“lat Water Tﬁeétrnéﬁt Plant Salt Storage Building, Railroad Flat, CA.

Name and Address nf the ‘Contr"aétor: for the above Work of Impravemént—: Cole Tiscornia
Construction, P.O. Box 643, Angels Camp, CA 95222:

General Statement oif? Kind of Work Done; or Materials Furnished: The work of improvement consisted
of a salt storage building at the Calaveras Public Utility Distriet Water Treatment Plant in Railroad Flat, CA.

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTIEITY DISTRICT ~ OWNER

By

Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the President of the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility
District and that I have read the faregoing Notice :and know its contents, and that the same is true to the best
of my knowledge and belief. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing is true and correct, and that this declaration was executed at San Andreas, California on the 16%
day of April 2019.

Calaveras Public Utility District

Clifford Overmier, President of the Board of Directors



Ainr aunf Aepy ady 1N ga4 uef

000000°0T

000°000°0

adesn 6TOZ =
adesn 8T0Z ©
adesn L10Z ™

g T
T

000°000'0€

000°000°0%

000°000°0S

00000009

000'000°0L

%Tb'S8- %00°00T- %00°00T- %0000T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T- %0V ¥ %92 LT- %9T'8T-  IUIYP %
PES'E9Z'09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8ET'0TO'TZ 6EETIT'6T LSETHIOT 6T0¢
65°988'P8E THR'T90'0Z 8E9'0E0°87 88T'SOE'SE 7S6'86L°ZF 065'V8V'8Y LOE'69T'ES LPI'668'EY ¢8Z'OTH'EE €SG'99E'TT LL8'080°0C €LS'S90'6T THi'80T'6T 810¢
Z88°880°ETP [8T'STZ'0Z L6ETSV'TT vv6'9T8'LE v66'L0S'Sy 99L°/SE'SS 060°6L9'8S V/9'TL0'8F 699'E16'SE [8T'LTT'1Z 8YT'STI'0T ¥06'860°€C TZ6'TI9WT L10T

1Y1l0L J9Q AON 120 dag gny Aing aunf Aey ady Jep qo4 uer

(poreauy J21eM0) 30143SIA AMIaN d1jgnd sesaneje)



STVLOL NIy

610¢/6/%

6102 8L0g uley

Juauowy sod
[e101 Buiuuny

Z5'E 8¢ L 05 | o}
1022 Zecl 028 20’1 0

0’0

890

S0

6%’

Sl

§¢0

144

Gl

09'lL

010

L0

06'€

0Ll

4871

09l

09'S

gle

S¢0

0ce

8r'}

080

€e0

690

0¢0

gL'l

08¢

00'¥

E¥0

080

yalen

gqad

uep

me

AON

ydeg

L€
(0}
6¢
8¢
Z
9c
Ge
ve
€c
cc
Le
0¢
6l
8l
L
9l
Gl
43
gl
cl

—
-

Ao B TR o To B (o 1 S o T R

6102

810¢




